
From: 

To: 

Cc: Victoria Koi0bt ----fceetbs co uk;--
Subject: RE: MSG - Small Hire Agreement - Part of Plot A PML 

Date: 11 December 2019 14:11:32 

Thanks- -I'm on 

See you then. 

Kind regards 

-

From: [mailto msg.com] 
Sent: 11 December 2019 13:58 
To:- �londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
�knightfrank.com> 
Cc: Victoria Knight <Victoria Knight@londonlegacy.co. uk>; 
�msg.com>; 

freeths.co.uk; 
Subject: RE: MSG - Small Hire Agreement - Part of Plot A PML 

Hi-

lt will be me tomorrow. See you 9.00am at the gates. I am on

Kind Regards 
-

From:- [�londonlegacy co uk] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:56 PM 
To: �msg.com>; 
�knightfrank.com> 
Cc: Victoria Knight <VictoriaKnight@londonlegacy.co.ub; 
�msg.com>; 

freeths.co.uk: 
Subject: RE: MSG - Small Hire Agreement- Part of Plot A PML 

Many thanks for sending the signed agreement through. 

I will chase the accounts team and send over the invoice as soon as it comes through to me. 

Who will I be meeting tomorrow morning? I can be there from 9am. Can I have contact details 
for them please. 

Kind regards 
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Location of Work & Timing   
• LLDC Plot A, Pudding  Mill Lane, London E15 2NQ 
• Dates – 14th/16th/17th/18th December 2019 
• Working Hours – 8am to 8pm 

 
Scope or Work  
The purpose of this method statement is to detail the steps 
involved with installation of the Sphere Mock up, This 
consists of the installation of the following activities, 

 
• Off loading of 4 number frames from Lorry 
• Assembly of above frames 
• Lifting of mock up for viewing purposes. 
• Dismantle and loading on lorry for removal from site. 

 
The contents of this method statement will be briefed out to 
the work force prior to carrying out the works. 
 
Sequence of Work  
 
Pre Start Requirements 
• Client to provide brief site induction 
• Client to provide clear access onto the land for mobile 

crane and articulated lorry. (Concrete barriers in front of 
gate need to be removed for access) 

 
Off Loading and Assembly – 14th December 2019 
• The crane will arrive onsite and will be guided into 

position by the lift supervisor / slinger. Taking care not 
to drive over any manhole covers. 

• The driver will set up and erect the crane as detailed in 
the lifting plan and carry out pre use checks. 

• Lorry will be guided into the site by slinger into reach of 
crane. 

• The driver will unstrap the loads to be lifted. 
• Slinger will connect lifting equipment to the frame 

sections as detailed in the lifting plan and off load the 
four sections on to the ground, Frame A will be landed 
in the correct location. 

• The lorry will leave the site. 
• The slinger will connect lifting equipment to frame B and 

place in to the correct location, installers will bolt it to 
Frame A using fixings as shown on the drawings. 

• The slinger will connect lifting equipment to frame C 
and place in to the correct location, installers will bolt it 
to Frame A using fixings as shown on the drawings. 

• The slinger will connect lifting equipment to frame D 
and place on top of frame A, installers will bolt it to 
Frame A using fixings as shown on the drawings. 

 
Lifting of Mock up for viewing on 16th, 17th, 18th 
December 2019 
 

• The crane driver will erect crane in the correct 
location and carry out pre use checks. 

• The slinger will connect the lifting equipment to the 
top of the frame as detailed in the lifting plan with 
tag lines. 

• The driver will raise the load 15m in elevation and 
slinger and operative at ground level will control the 
load with tag lines. 

• The load will remain elevated for 2 hours for client 
viewing and will then be lowered back to the 
ground and lifting equipment detached. 

• The crane will be derigged and will remain on the 
site over night on each day. 

 
Dismantle / Removal 18th December 2019 
 

• The collection lorry will arrive on site at 6pm and 
will be guided in to position by the slinger. 

• The lifting equipment will be connected to Frame D 
and operatives will unbolt it from Frame A. 

• Frame D will be landed on to the lorry and will be 
secured with straps by the driver and then lifting 
equipment removed. 

• The same process will be followed for removal and 
loading of Frames A/B/C. 

• On completion the lorry will be guided out of the 
site and will proceed to the storage yard. 

• The Crane driver will de-rig the crane and will leave 
site. 

• Seele Supervisor will clear any seele materials / 
fixings and will leave the site. 

 
Logistics 
 
Deliveries 
Small van – seele installers 
Lorry with mock up – Delivery / Collection 
Mobile Crane 
    

Exclusion Zones / Edge protection 
Client to provide vehicle/ pedestrian segregation.  
Plant & Equipment 
• Mobile Crane 
• Hop up 
• Lifting Equipment with Crane 
• Handtools 

 
COSHH 
• NA 
Permits 
• Client to provide confirmation ground suitable to load with 

crane. 
 

 
Personal Protective Equipment following to be worn as 
minimum 
• Hard Hats EN397  
• Hi Visibility Vest EN471 
• Safety foot wear to EN345 with Toe+ Midsole protection 
• Protective Gloves to EN 420 & EN 374  
• Safety glasses EN 166 
 
Training 
• CSCS training minimum 
• SSSTS – Supervisor 
• CPCS – Crane driver / slinger / Lift Supervisor 
 
Environmental 
N/A 
 
 
 Technical Information 
 
Drawings attached. 
 
Resources 
The workforce required for the planned work is stated below 
(but not limited to) 

• 1 Supervisor  
• 1 slinger / lift supervisor 
• 1 crane driver 
• 1 Operative
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seele UK Ltd

S L RR S L RR

P

P

P

P

P

P

1.1
-

1.3

operatives

5
other trades

public

Residual 
Risk with 
Controls

Control Measures
Further Action Required

Action Required by Whom by When Completed

Risk Rating 
before 

controls
Those at Risk

2.0 PERSONAL WELFARE - also refer to seele health & safety manual sections 2.1 to 2.12

4

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
TBT Register

Safety 
Manual 

D

Tool Box Talk No:
1.1/3

This risk assessment provides a summary of the anticipated hazards, control measures and actions, expected and required, during the works noted above.

References to safe systems of work can be found in the seele health & safety manual.

Project Number: 8524 Project Title: Pudding Mill Lane Document No: 8524-MS-101

Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Project Risk Assessment for:

Project Address: LLDC Plot A, Pudding Mill Lane, London E15 2NQ

3 15

• ensure everyone undergoes the seele company induction and that everyone understands 
their employer's duties and their own personal duties and responsibilities as an employee.
• ensure everyone attends the Site Specific Induction.
• ensure all operatives are competent to carry out the tasks required of them.

5 2 10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk Nos:
2.1/5; 2.6; 2.7; 2.8; 2.9; 2.10; 

2.11 & 2.12 Site Supervisor As works 
progress

Refer to
TBT Register

Site Supervisor As works 
progress

• ensure that appropriate PPE is issued and worn correctly.
• monitor noise levels and action where safe levels are exceeded.
• monitor HAVS and limit the operation of relevant plant and equipment to the safe periods of 
use.
• avoid working in dusty locations and be aware of noxious fumes.
• do not work under the influence of Alcohol or Drugs. 

4 1
2.1
-

2.12
3 12

RiskHazard

injury or death through 
negligence or 

misunderstanding of the 
hazards present in the 
construction process. 

Ignorance of 
Responsibilities and Duties. 

Lack of Training. Not 
understanding General Site 
Conditions. Site Plant and 
Equipment. Site Security. 

Leptospirosis.

1.0 GENERAL - also refer to seele health & safety manual sections 1.1 to 1.3

operatives

4
other trades

public

injury, long term illness or 
death due to not adopting 
safe working practices and 

the wilful misconduct of 
individuals.

Incorrect use of PPE. 
Excessive Noise. Excessive 

Vibration Hazardous 
Materials. Climatic 

conditions. Alcohol and 
Drug Abuse. 

Assessment Criteria
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

10

Method Statement Briefing• ensure operatives understand the causes of accidents.
• ensure sufficient First Aid facilities are available.
• carry out regular safety inspections.
• ensure thorough investigations are carried out when an incident or accident occurs.
• ensure all findings from inspections, reports and investigations are communicated to all 
operatives to prevent reoccurrences.

5 2

public

operatives

3 4 12

• only use designated access routes for pedestrian and vehicular access.
• only store materials in designated areas and cordon-off where necessary to prevent 
unauthorised access.
• do not leave tools in walkways or other areas of high foot traffic.
• maintain good housekeeping.
• maintain good lighting in all areas.
• wear strong safety shoes with good grip.

As works 
progress

3.0 – ACCIDENTS AND INCIDENTS – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 3.1 to 3.4

3.1
-

3.4

operatives

5 3 15

operatives

3 4 12

• always assess the load in terms of size amd weight before handling.
• keep loads to a maximum of 25kg per person designated to carry the load.
• sheet materials in excess of 1.8m x 0.9 meters should be carried by a minimum of 2 
operatives irrespective of the weight.
• long items in excess of 2.4m meters should be carried by a minimum of 2 operatives 
irrespective of the weight.
• be aware of adverse weather conditions particularly high winds and rain.
• Wear strong safety shoes with good grip.
• Maintain good lighting in all areas.

3 3

Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

other trades

As works 
progress

6

Method Statement Briefing

Tool Box Talk No:
4.1 Site Supervisor

Refer to
MS Register

other trades

public
Tool Box Talk No:

4.2 Site Supervisor As works 
progress

Refer to
TBT Register

Refer to
TBT Register

4.0 – LOGISTICS – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 4.1 to 4.8
Refer to

MS Register

Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

other trades

public
Tool Box Talk No:

3.1/4 Site Supervisor Refer to
TBT Register

Site Manager

4.1

Causes of Accidents. Lack 
of First Aid facilities. Not 

carrying out regular 
Inspections and 

Consultations. Not 
Reporting or Investigating.

injury such as bruising or 
fractures if people trip over 
objects and debris or slip 

on spillages and fall.

Slips, Trips and Falls 3 2

Manual Handling4.2

injury or death due to a lack 
of understanding, 

insufficient First Aid 
facilities. Accidents may 
not be prevented through 

lack of Inspections or 
Consultation. Accidents 

and Incidents may reoccur 
without reporting and 

investigation. 

Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

muscular- skeletal 
disorders, such as back 

pain, from handling 
heavy/bulky objects or cuts 

and splinters when 
handling glass or timber 

pallets.

10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

9

Method Statement Briefing

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
4.4/6 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

3 15

• only unload/load vehicles in designated unloading/loading bays or areas.
• establish a safety zone to prevent unauthorised access.
• ensure vehicles for deliveries or collections arrive on site within confirmed booking times.
• ensure all vehicles utilise the designated traffic routes.
• ensure all pedestrians adhere to designated pedestrian routes.
• where possible the unloading and loading of vehicles should be with tele-handlers or cranes 
to minimise the instances of manual handling.
• operatives working on vehicles must utilise a vehicle edge protection system or attach to a 
fall arrest device.

5 24.4 Unloading/Loading of 
Materials from Vehicles

injury as a result of a fall 
from the delivery vehicle or 

a load overturning.

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

• only trained or suitably qualified drivers are to operate vehicles vehicles on site.
• ensure that the access and surface conditions are suitable for the vehicle being used.
• competent traffic marshalls are to ensure that vehicles stay on the designated routes.
• competent, certified and trained traffic marshalls are to direct all vehicle movements.
• reversing of vehicles should be kept to a minimum.
• maintain tight control of vehicles re-joining the public highway.

5

Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
4.8 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

24.8 Vehicle Movements injury or death due to being 
hit by a moving vehicle

operatives

5
other trades

public

10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
5.1 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

3 15

• only work at height where safe access has been provided. 
• ensure access provided is suitable for the specific task.
• do not enter areas where the edge protection has been removed. 
• only competent scaffolders are to modify or adapt fixed access scaffold. 
• ensure areas below work-face are cordoned of with signage or policed for the duration of the 
works. 
• do not throw redundant materials or debris over any edge.
• use harnesses where there is risk of a fall ensuring that the safe system of work has been 
approved by line management.
• use tool and material tethers when working at the building edge.

5 25.1 Working at Height injury or death from falls, 
dropped tools or materials.

operatives

5

other trades

public

• ensure the podium is of sufficient height and stability for the specific task. 
• only competent operatives shall erect and dismantle podium steps. 
• podiums must be erected on firm stable substrate. Towers to be inspected by the user on a 
daily basis. 
• towers to be inspected by a competent person on a weekly basis. 
• only access the working platform via the steps. 
• brakes must be applied before accessing the podium. 
• the podium must not be moved with persons onboard.

3 25.4 Use of Podium Steps injury or death due to falls 
or possible electrocution.

operatives

3
other trades

public

5.0 – WORKING AT HEIGHT – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 5.1 to 5.9

6

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
5.4/5 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

3 9
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
6.1 Site Supervisor As works 

progress

6.0 – LIFTING OPERATIONS – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 6.1 to 6.13

Refer to
MS Register

Refer to
TBT Register

3 15

• all lifting operations are to be planned by a competent Appointed Person.
• all lifting operations are to be supervised by a competent Lifting Supervisor.
• all lifting operations are to be undertaken by competent Slinger/Signallers.
• all operatives working in support of lifting operations should be suffiently experienced or 
adequately supervised to ensure the safe execution of the works.
• the work area is to be designated by exclusion zone and policed to prevent access by 
unauthorised personnel. 
• ensure that the equipment and accessories being used are suitable for the specific task – do 
not exceed the maximum SWL or operational design.
• carry out daily checks in accordance with the manufacturers instructions. 
• all lifting equipment to be serviceable with an in-date 12 monthly certificate of thorough 
examination and to be tagged/colour coded for easy verification.
• all lifting accessories are to be serviceable with an in-date 6 monthly certificate of thorough 
examination and to be tagged/colour coded for easy verification. 
• utilise tag lines to guide loads into position.
• do not lift over other trades or public areas.
• be aware of prevailing weather conditions and do not operate outside of the equipment 
design limitations.

5 2 10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

6.1 General Lifting Operations

injury or death due to 
dropped loads, being hit by 
slewed load, trapped limbs 

or collapse of machine.

operatives

5

other trades

public

10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

• always check that the lifting accessories are fit for purpose and suit the type of lift to be 
employed.
• always check the safe working load (SWL) and/or the Effective Working Length (EWL) suit 
the type of lift to be employed.
• all lifting accessories are to be serviceable with an in-date 6 monthly certificate of thorough 
examination and to be tagged/colour coded for easy verification. 
• always inspect lifting accessories prior to use.
• Hooks - primary Hooks and single-leg chains must be fitted with safety latches. always 
position Hooks to face outwards.
• Eyebolts - ensure the collar is fully seated, never apply shock loads, do not force other 
components into the eye and never use a single eyebolt to lift a load that is free to rotate.
• Shackles - ensure that the pin is coorectly angaged and fully tightened, ensure the load is 
applied through the centre line of the shackle.
• Chain and Wire rope Slings - ensure Hooks are facing out, check that the chains are not 
twisted or knotted, do not hold the chains whist taking up slack.

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
6.2/5 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

3 15 5 2
6.2
-

6.5
Use of Lifting Accessories

injury due to dropped 
loads, trapped fingers, 
collapse of accessory 
mounting or failure of 

accessory.

operatives

5

other trades

public

C502-RA-001 Master Project Risk Assessment Page 4 of 6Page 115 of 195



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

7.1 Site Supervisor As works 
progress

7.0 – Hand Tools – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 7.1 to 7.8

7.1 Use of Hand Tools
injury due to use of 

damaged tools, misuse or 
incorrect use. 

operatives

Refer to
TBT Register

3 3 9

• the user is to check the condition and suitability of the tool for the use intended. 
• do not use worn or damaged tools. 
• tools are only to be used for the purpose for which they are intended. 
• use knives and cutting tools with due care and attention. 
• clear all flammable materials if there is a risk of sparks.
• use tool tethers when working at the building edge.

3 2 6

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

6

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager

3 9

• the user must check the condition and suitability of chosen tool. 
• do not use worn or damaged tools. 
• tools are only to be used for the purpose for which they are intended. 
• all tools to be PAT tested every 3 months and to be tagged/colour coded for easy 
verification. 
• all cables are to be routed to eliminate trip hazards. 
• disconnect tools from their power supply before changing bits, blades or the like. 
• ensure guards are serviceable and used correctly. 
• do not wear loose clothing, jewellery or have long hair down when working with 
rotating/moving bits or blades. 
• only competent electricians to carry out repairs and maintenance to equipment.

3

Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
7.4 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

27.4 Use of Power Tools
& Drills

injury or death due to 
electrocution or trip 

hazards created by loose 
cables.

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

1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 2 3 4 5 1-3
2 2 2 2 4 6 8 10 4-10
3 3 3 3 6 9 12 15 11-15
4 4 4 4 8 12 16 20 16-20
5 5 5 5 10 15 20 25 21-25 Unacceptable - plan out

Possible 11-50%
Probable 51-90%
Almost Certain 91+%

Negligible
Minor Injury
Major Injury (R DDOR)
Fatality
Multiple Fatality

Improbable
Remote 1-10%

L Likelihood of Occurrence RR Risk Rating

Acceptable - no further action required
Acceptable - with the implementation of the specified controls
Acceptable - ONLY if no other method is viable and with the implementation of high level controls
Unacceptable - plan out or add further controls

RR
Likelihood

Se
ve

rit
y

S Severity Rating

Refer to
TBT Register

other trades

public
Tool Box Talk No:

11.1/4 Site Supervisor As works 
progress

2 10

Method Statement Briefing

11.0 – PROTECTION OF THE PUBLIC – refer to seele health & safety manual sections 11.1 to 11.5

11.1

Construction Work and the 
Public - although no public 

interface is anticipated 
seele operatives should be 

aware of the following 
hazards and controls that 
should be implemented.

injury or fatality from the 
normal hazards 

exacerbated by the 
proximity of works to Public 

Highways and the 
subsequent increase of 
vehicle and pedestrian 

traffic.

operatives

5 3 15

• Place barriers or fencing that prevent unauthorized but provide a safety zone with sufficient 
alternative access for vehicles and pedestrians
• Place signage that clearly indicates the hazard to Members of the Public.
• Ensure sufficient illumination during night time hours.
• Only carry out works that generate noise, dust and noise so that they do not adversely affect 
road traffic and pedestrians.
• Do not place tools, plant, equipment or materials to encroach the established safety zone.
• Ensure all tools, plant, equipment and materials are tidied away and secured at the end of 
each shift.
• Thoroughly clear and clean area upon completion of works and notify authorities.
No persons to walk under raised load at any time.
Ensure barriers are in place around load at all times.

5

Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

10

Method Statement Briefing Site Manager Prior to start of 
works

Refer to
MS Register

Tool Box Talk No:
11.5 Site Supervisor As works 

progress
Refer to

TBT Register

211.5 Protection of the Public 
from Falling Objects

oinjury or fatality due to 
falling materails or debris 

ejected from site.

operatives

5
other trades

public
3 15

• always plan how materials are to be lifted and lowered.
• do not throwmaterials into uncontrolled areas.
• avoid working above public areas.
• ensure systems are in place for operations such as the dismantling of scaffold.
• install protected walkways where access is to be maintained.
• where the risk of falling objects cannot be eliminated the area below must be cordoned off 
and policed to control traffic and prevent unauthorised access.

5

Key to Risk Rating Values

Risk Assessment Prepared by:

Name: Date: Signed:09/12/2019
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TASK BRIEFING RECORD SHEET 

Mock Up Installation 
8524-MS-101 Rev 00 

Briefing given by: 
 

Name CSCS 
Number 

Position Signature 

    

 

Briefed to: (By signing below, I confirm that I have received and understood the 
briefing for this task.) 

Name CSCS 
Number 

Signature Date & 
Time 
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From:
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere
Date: 12 December 2019 13:54:59

Hi all,
 
I’m afraid Mark and his team don’t have availability to meet before Christmas.
 
Please could you let me know if any of the following times would be possible for you, I’m assuming it will be held at our
offices 1 Stratford Place but let me know if it needs to be in a different location.
 
Monday 6 Jan – 1pm
Tuesday 7 Jan – 9.30am
Wednesday 8 Jan – between 9 and 11am
 
Many thanks

 
 

From: Mark Camley 
Sent: 12 December 2019 12:58
To:  < momentum-transport.com>;  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < momentum-transport.com>;  < msg.com>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Tony Tolley
<TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere
 

 - Will do.
 – Can you add Peter pl.

Mark

From:  [mailto momentum-transport.com] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 12:13
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < momentum-transport.com>;  < msg.com>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: MSG Sphere
 
Thanks Mark, 
 
Is it worth extending the invite to Peter Tudor as well?
 
Regards
 

Director
Momentum Transport Consultancy

From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:43:26 AM
To:  < momentum-transport.com>; Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < momentum-transport.com>;  < msg.com>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere
 

Thanks.  So that we keep in step it would be helpful if  could be there as well.   will look to identify a time
but I’m conscious that we will be in the “last week of term”.
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Mark
 

From:  [mailto momentum-transport.com] 
Sent: 11 December 2019 21:17
To: Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < momentum-transport.com>;  < msg.com>
Subject: MSG Sphere
 
Tony and Mark,
 
You might be aware that we have recently re-submitted the Sphere application with a number of
amendments in response to comments from the stakeholders. Although these documents may be making
their way to you through the planning system, we’re keen to have another sit down to talk through the
changes and how they will affect the planned operation.
 
Do you have time between now and Christmas for a catch up to discuss?
 
Regards
 

Director
http://iternity.cloud/image002.png

Clerkenwell House 
23 Hatton Wall 
London 
EC1N 8JJ 

m   
t     +44(0)20 
w   www.momentum-transport.com

http://iternity.cloud/autumnconnect.gif

This message contains confiden ial information and is intended only for the individual named. Momentum Transport Planning Limited accepts no
liability for he content of this email, or for he consequences of any actions taken on he basis of the information provided.  If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient you are no ified hat disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of his information is strictly prohibited.
Momentum Transport Planning Limited Registered in England No. 8234059 Registered Office: 27 Mor imer Street London W1T 3BL

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential, legally
privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail
and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and
on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct,
special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or
as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor
traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
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If you have any other queries just let me know.
 
Kind regards
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LLDC / MSG Plot A Pudding Mill 
Lane Site Handover Photos –

12/12/19
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Director
 
direct: 020 
mobile: 
e-mail:  dp9.co.uk
 
DP9 Ltd
100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ
 
telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk
 
This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notifypostmaster@dp9.co.uk

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for
viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

Page 173 of 195













 
Kind regards

 

 
I am currently in UK  
Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 Dec 2019, at 08:48, 
< londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 
 
Attached is a list of attendees for the LED demonstration
today and tomorrow.
 
Today we have a mix of LLDC consultants, ARUP and
Network Rail. 
 
Of particular interest for us we would like try a
completely full output option (white 100%) and then to
dim down the LED’s lower and lower. We will be bringing
an luminance meter and illuminance meter.
 
We would also like today’s demonstration to be
recorded and a copy to be shared with us as soon as
possible afterwards for us to show our essential
consultants that cannot make today or tomorrow’s
event.  I mentioned this to  yesterday.
 
In design terms
 
-           It would be good to know if the mock-up reflects
the actual build-up as show in the Design and Access
Statement (page 94) or if it is purely representative of
the outer layer of LED effect and construction?
-           Are multiple panels being provided? Will it be
possible to see a junctions and/or fixing between
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panels?
-           The DAS refers to the metal finish/product
required (when LEDs are switched off) – is the material
we are seeing today what is proposed?
-           How will we be able to capture the specification
of what we are viewing? It would be helpful to have
corresponding drawings and specifications for what we
will see
-           Are any louvred access / grilles / maintenance
panels being included as part of the mock-up?
 

17th  December  Site visit
          

   

    
          

 

18th December  Site Visit  (Not all will attend, but most
will)

Anthony Hollingsworth
Catherine Smyth
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Best wishes,
 

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning
Policy and Decisions Team)
 
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
 
DD: 020 3288 
Mob: 
Email: londonlegacy.co.uk
 
<image001.jpg>
 
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new
metropolitan centre for London
For more information, please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected
by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-
mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving
the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No
liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a
third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to
it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
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From:
To: Mark Camley
Subject: Re: Catch up call
Date: 19 December 2019 11:51:52

The presentation has been put back until 1:15 and I’m now free until then if that works, it
can be a 5 minute call if I talk quickly :)
Andy

Get Outlook for iOS

From:  < msg.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:56:52 AM
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Catch up call
 
Mark, a quick chat today would be ideal before your break but I can’t do 2pm as I’m in a
presentation from 1pm until 3pm , is there a chance later this afternoon?
Andy

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:48:10 AM
To:  < msg.com>
Subject: RE: Catch up call
 

Thanks.  Today is my last day in the office – and as you would expect diary and to do list is filled
pretty much to the brim. But I could do a quick call at 2pm today if that would work.
Best wishes,
Mark
 

From:  [mailto msg.com] 
Sent: 19 December 2019 09:10
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Catch up call
 
Good Morning Mark,
I hope you are well and prepared for the festive break.
I know we were trying to meet before the break but that wasn’t possible. Are you free for a 15
minute call tomorrow? 
Best Regards

 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison
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From: Mark Camley
To:
Subject: Call
Date: 19 December 2019 12:58:11
Attachments: image001.png

Just got out of meeting. Do you want to call me on the number below?
Mark
 
Mark Camley
Executive Director of Park Operations and Venues
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
 
Direct line: 020 3288 
Email: MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk  
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 
I work flexibly, which means that I sometimes email out of normal working hours because it suits
me.  That does not mean that I expect people to respond outside their normal working hours.
 

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
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confirmed shortly.
 
I look forward to working with you all and it would be good to schedule some individual
catch ups over the coming weeks/ months.
 
For those that may have dealt with the site supervisor  at IQL, he leaves the
organisation today for new pastures.
 
 
Brief Intro to my background: 26 years in the security industry
                                                      Served with the Parachute Regiment and Sussex Police
                                                      Aviation Security, Gatwick & Heathrow
                                                      Corporate in house and outsourced manned guarding
experience for National & International organisations 
 

Regards 

 : Service Delivery Manager (Security)

International Quarter London

Estate Management Office, 1 Turing Street, Stratford, E20 1JR

 Off: 0208 
 Mob: +44 (0) TBC

Email: @mitie.com

 

Disclaimer

This email is sent on behalf of Mitie Group plc ("Mitie") head office:
Level 12, The Shard, 32 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9SG
Registered in Scotland under company number SC19230
Registered Office: 35 Duchess Road, Rutherglen, Glasgow, G73 1AU
VAT No. 416 7066 54

This e-mail is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s).
It may contain personal and confidential information and as such may be protected by the Data
Protection Act 2018 and the General Data Protection Regulation.
If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must:
(i) not disclose, copy or distribute its contents to any other person nor use its contents in any way or
you may be acting unlawfully
(ii) contact Mitie immediately at privacy@mitie.com quoting the name of the sender and the
addressee then delete it from your system.

Page 187 of 195











 

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet 
Road, London, E20 1EJ  
Email: financeteam@londonlegacy.co.uk
VAT Registration Number: GB 134 0978 13

Bill-to CREDIT MEMO
Stratford Garden Development Ltd
Suite1, 3rd Floor,
 11-12 St James' Square
LONDON
SW1Y 4LB

19152

Credit Memo Date 23/12/19

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

1 Credit to cancel Invoice 19138 which was raised 
with VAT applied.

1 -22,334.00 -22,334.00

Total -22,334.00

VAT -4,466.80
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From:
To:
Subject: Employment Targets
Date: 08 January 2020 16:03:28

Good Afternoon 

I hope you are well.

We're looking for some guidance on employment targets and hoping you can help, or you
can forward this, or put me in contact  with someone at LLDC who has either access to the
data or can provide some useful insights. 

We are committed to doing everything reasonable to meet sensible  employment targets,
but we need to be assured the targets are based on relevant local precedents and are
therefore practically achievable. We intend to state these targets over the construction
workforce and operational workforce phases, which we believe will have different
employment characteristics and to state percentage targets of the local workforce for the
following groups;

1. BAME communities
2. Women
3. People with declared disabilities
4. Trainees , apprentices and improvers

 Any help much appreciated.

Best Regards

Operational Planning (UK)
The Madison Square Garden Company
4 Kingdom Street, Paddington, London W2 6BD
m +44 (0) 
e  msg.com

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.
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